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Memorandum  

Planning & Development Services Division 
 

To:  Planning and Public Works Committee 

 

From:  Jonathan Raiche, Senior Planner 

 

Date:  May 5, 2016 

 

RE:  Harmony Seven:  A Site Plan, Landscape Plan, Tree Preservation Plan, Tree Stand 

Delineation, and Architectural Elevations for a 2.75 acre tract of land zoned “R2” 

Residential District located on the south side of Olive Boulevard and west of its 

intersection with Stablestone Drive.     

 

 

Summary 

The applicant has proposed a six (6) lot, single-family residential subdivision for detached single-

family homes located on land that is zoned “R2” Residential District.  The proposed lots all meet 

the minimum R-2 lot size requirement of 15,000 square feet and range from 15,015 square feet to 

16,412 square feet.  The proposed subdivision also includes a new cul-de-sac public roadway, 

referenced as Harmony Meadow Ct. on the plan, serving the proposed lots and approximately 0.2 

acres of common ground.  The proposed cul-de-sac is located west of Stablestone Drive and across 

from Paddington Hill Drive.   

 

Staff Analysis 

As previously mentioned, the subject site is zoned “R-2” Residential District which is a 

conventional zoning district. The following is a comparison of the minimum requirements for the 

R-2 district and the current proposal for this site which indicates that all minimum requirements 

are met. 

  

 Required Provided 

Minimum Lot Size 15,000 sf 15,015 sf -16,412 sf 

Maximum Height 3 stories or 45 ft 2 stories + walk-out; 37.5 ft 

Minimum Setbacks Front- 25 ft Front- 25 ft 

 Side – 10 ft Side – 10 ft 

 Rear – 15 ft Rear – 15 ft 

 

Tree Preservation and Landscaping 

Section 04-02 of the Unified Development Code (UDC) requires that unless Special Conditions 

exist and are approved by the City of Chesterfield, a minimum of 30% of any wooded area shall 

be preserved.  Accurate Tree Stand Delineation and Tree Preservation Plans were provided by the 

applicant.  The applicant is proposing to save 30.7% of the existing wooded area which will be 

contained in proposed Tree Preservation Easements throughout the development as shown on the 

proposed Site Plan. 

III. C 
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Section 04-02 of the UDC also requires that a 30 foot wide Landscape Buffer is provided along 

Olive Boulevard and a 20 foot wide Landscape Buffer is provided on all remaining boundary lines 

of the proposed development.  The applicant has provided a Landscape Plan which includes areas 

of tree preservation with additional plantings that, when combined, meet the buffer requirements.  

Similar to the Tree Preservation areas, these buffers will also be included in easements to provide 

protection to these required plantings.  

 

Lighting 

The applicant is proposing two decorative, Ameren-approved Post Top Lantern style lighting 

fixtures, denoted as the “Colonial” style, along Harmony Meadow Ct with one located at its 

intersection with Olive Blvd and another at the end of the proposed cul-de-sac.  In addition to the 

two proposed decorative light-fixtures, the developer has also proposed a more utilitarian fixture, 

denoted as the “Enclosed” style, along Olive Boulevard at the westernmost portion of the site’s 

frontage.  The Enclosed style of fixture is more compatible with what is provided along Olive 

Boulevard while the Colonial style fixtures provide a more decorative fixture suitable for those 

internal to the development.  Each of these fixtures can be seen on the attached lighting cut-sheet 

provided by the applicant. 

 

Pedestrian Circulation 

Although not required on streets serving fewer than 8 lots, Staff recommended that sidewalks be 

considered and the applicant is proposing a sidewalk on one side of the proposed Harmony 

Meadow Ct.  Sidewalk is required and is being proposed along Olive Boulevard.  The proposed 

sidewalks provide adequate means for pedestrian circulation for a development of this size. 

 

Architectural 

The applicant has provided Architectural Elevations for one model at this time and has informed 

Staff that this will serve as the base model for the development with various variations proposed 

as the individual homeowners become involved.  The elevations proposed include a 2-story home 

with an optional walk-out basement.  The primary exterior materials proposed include charcoal 

grey architectural shingles, divided-light windows, ash grey horizontal vinyl siding, light grey 

brick, and a grey stone brick ledge.  Although there is more architectural detail on the primary 

façade, the applicant has designed the side and rear facades to include architectural elements and 

materials matching the front façade as required by the City’s Architectural Review Standards.  The 

applicant has done this through including a brick return on both side elevations near the front 

façade, many divided-light windows which match those on the front façade, a white crown 

molding trim on all facades, and a substantial horizontal bump-out on the rear façade.  Any future 

revisions or additional models of homes will be reviewed by Staff to ensure compliance with the 

City’s Architectural Review Standards.   

 

Recommendation 

Staff has reviewed the Site Plan, Landscape Plan, Tree Stand Delineation, Tree Preservation Plan 

and Architectural Elevations and has found the proposal to be in compliance with all City Code 

requirements.  Staff recommends approval of the proposal as submitted. 

 

 



3 | P a g e  

 

Respectfully submitted,     

 
Jonathan Raiche, AICP      

Senior Planner 

 

cc. Aimee Nassif, Planning and Development Services Director 
 

 

Attachments:  Site Plan Packet 

   
 
















	2016-05-05 Harmony 7 PPW attachments.pdf
	DOC042916 (003).pdf
	Temp02668.PDF


